
PROCUREMENT SERVICES 
CITY OF SURREY, SURREY CITY HALL 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, B.C., V3T 1V8 

Tel:  604-590-7274 
E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca

ADDENDUM #1 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) No.: 

TITLE: 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE: 

DATE: 

1220-040-2022-084 

Surrey Sport and Leisure Complex, Aquatic 
Facility Locker Replacement 

November 04, 2022 

prefer to receive Quotations on or 
before November 14, 2022 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above-named project, to the 
extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be allowed for extras due to the 
Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum.  

Questions and Answers: 

Q.1 Are there any specifications,? 
o or information on products that you already have in other facilities that are working well?

A.1 Guildford Aquatics currently has the same lockers but doesn’t not have the pass card 
mechanism.   

No additional Specifications other than what is listed in the current RFQ with the below 
correction highlighted – should be 82 small lockers for both the Men’s & Women’s 
Changeroom (not 72). 
• Universal Changeroom
• 80 small (40 double tier 15 X 21 X 72”) pass card mechanism lockers,

• 10 small (5 double tier 15 X 21 X 72”) coin return lockers
• 32 large single tier (15 X 21 X 72”) pass card mechanism lockers
• 4 large single tier 15 X 21 X 72” coin return lockers

• Men’s Changeroom
• 82 small (36 double tier 12 X 18 X 72”) pass card mechanism lockers,
• 10 small (5 double tier 12 X 18 X 72”) coin return lockers

• Women’s Changeroom
• 82 small (36 double tier 12 X 18 X 72”) pass card mechanism lockers,
• 10 small (5 double tier 12 X 18 X 72”) coin return lockers

• Locker material for all types – Solid Plastic Lockers

Q.2 Are there any specs on the card reader hardware? There are many choices. Some really good. 
Some not so much.  
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o We can help here if you are interested. We have AHC on staff and could write a spec that 
would be both functional and cost effective. 
 

A.2 Nothing on hand. 
 

Q.3 Do you have any drawings or pictures to follow for layout.? 
o The layout helps us determine where we can save $$ on common sides, etc.  
o Also allows for logistics to get in and out of the building., and how we are going to install. 
o .ie are the installed on top of benches? Or on the floor? 

 
A.3 No, but we can provide a tour of existing facility should this be necessary. 
 
Q.4 You are looking for disposal. Do you know what type of lockers are existing. My guess is metal.  

o Do you have a metal recycling deal with someone.?  
o If not, we may be able to offset some costs in recycling. 

 
A.4  Yes, the current product is metal. Contractor is responsible for making their own 

arrangements for metal recycling. 
 
Q.5 Are you requiring sloping tops for the lockers? 
 
A.5 Yes 

 
Q.6 Are you requiring integral bases? 
 
A.6 We currently have raised cement bases, so do not need integral bases.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 
 

All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 
 


